
'READtNTO evidence was a letter Ray wroreTTOTW" , 
day’s after the guilty plea, to Senate Judiciary Commtit­
tree Chairman James O. Eastland, DtMiss.,.saymg, "I 
personally did not shoot Dr. King, but I believe I am 
'partly responsible for his death.” '

Asked what he meant, Ray repiied, “I assumed you 
could be involved in some kind of crime and not have 
knoweedge of it:. I had no direct knowl.edge.’ ’

Ray was asked whether he assumed that a rifle, 
identified asthe murder weapon and bear-ing his 
fingerprints, was used to kill Kmg. 1"I DIDN’T MAKE NO strong assumptions in that 
area,’’herepHed.

He did not say what his responsibiltty had been, but 
added that “the man who made the rfiet may have 
been responsible in part.”

Much of the evidence tthat Ray has given to U.S. Dis- 
t:nct Judge Robert E. McRae Jr-. has been couched in 
such cautious language.

Before being sentenced in King’s death, Ray had 
served three prison terms and was in the midst of a 
fourth when he escaped from prison about a year be- I 
fore King's death !

Ray's involvement in the assassiinationtwWhtch set 
off riots in black sections of many citiess-is being piec­
ed together indirectly. ।

RAY TESTIFIED yesterday that he left California^ 
in March 1968 to go tto New Orleans. He had been in 
California for several months, taking dancing lessons, 
going to bartender school, and having his nose bobbed.

Hie said he wanted his features altered so that he 
could get a merchant seaman’s license. He said he

I knew that the FBI would be circulating a photograph 
of him, and he did not want tto resemble it:.

He said that when he got to New Orleans, "I stopped 
there for maybe an hour or so. Then I left New Orleans.
I had to go to Birmighaam. I was supposed to meet a 
party in New Orleans but he had gone on to 
Birmingham.” .

Ray has contended that the “party” he met in Bir­
mingham was a “blond Latin” named Raoul whom he 
had met the year before in Canada and who had per- ; 
suaded him to smuggle items from Canada intoto , 

-•-UmedStates. ____________ _________ ”..J
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Rap Contends He Was Miles From Murdei
By MARTIN WALDRON 7£

Specif to The New York Times ^ ■ 

■ MEMPHIS, Oct. 29—James" 
fearl Ray testified today that he . 
idid not assassinate the Rever- 
tend Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.., ; 
Xthat he was more than a mile 
^way at the time oi the murder 
I land that he had witnesses to 
;prove it.
^ Mr. Ray has not yet finished 
* giving his account of his in- 
3volvement in the murder of the 
.’civil rights leader on April 4, 
' 1968, in Memphis, but he ad­
mitted involvement today and 

.will be on the witoess stand 
'Answering questions about ft 
- again tomorrow.
* He said that his involvement 
had been peripheral.
* “I personalty did not shoot 
fer. King, but I believe I may be 

, Sartly respontiibie for his
-death,” thie 47-year-old convict 
stestified.
t Mr.. Ray is seeking a full- 
tefe trial in the. murder. He 
8peoad™ guilty in March, 1969 
fand was sentenced to 99 years 
in pliison after a one-hour court 

ip>roceedlng. _ x .i
He said on the witness stand, 

'today that he had pleaded, 
guilty becauee he thought his. 
attorney, Percy .Foreman of, 
•Houston, might “fake’ a de­
fense if he insisted on a tnal 
and that he might end up “e-, 
ing sentenced to the electric, 
chair-. .

He said that Mr. ForemnJ 
had seemed intent on gettingi 
him to plead guilty.

Mr. Ray’s acknowiedgement| 
that he may have been “partly;

, responsible” for _ Dr- Kin(?s 
death, came, he said, in a letter । 
he wrote to Senator Jamies O.L 

, Eastland of ^^1.^ 
। years ago agreeing to cooperate! 
I with a proposed fnHtS^i^iBfroal 
; of pTTWij murder. [

Prevhus Jail^Record., 
One of h’is attorneys, James 

Lesar of Washtagton, asked f 
by that he meant that he had 
assumdd that the jOiOS-caliber 
rifle found near the sect!tle of 
the ambush had been used m
the murder.“I didn’t make no strong as­
sumptions in that area,” Mt.. 
Ray testifled. He id not say 
what his r-etponsiblflty had 
been, but adHeri, “The man who 
made the rifle may have been 
rtt!prnsibie in part.”

Much of the evidence that he 
has given to Ftetral Dlttr1ct 
Judge Robert E. McRae Jr. h^ . 

bte,tt cruchte in such caution 
i Wuage. _ . , _ _
> f Before being tenttnced in Dr. 

■’oKipgs death, Mr. Ray had 
.Hferved three prison terms and 
Was in the midst of a fourth 
i when he escaped frorci prison 
| about a year before Dr. Kings 
) attattinat:ion. . “
? Mj.. Ray’s involveatent in the 
i murder, winch ‘ set off riots in 
!®ack tectirns of citees in the 
I^nired States, is being pieced 
ftogether itelrtctly.
t ,Mr. Ray said in his t:estmrotty 
. triatyha'^hiLlfJC^^

Marchi, 1968, to goVNewoT
I leans, 1 .

He said that, when he got to 
New Orleans, “I stopped theie 
for maybe an hour rr,s°.1 The! 
left New Orleans. I had to go 
to Birmingham. I was supposed 
to meet a party in New Orleans 
but he had gome to Bimung­
ham.”

The ’Party’ in Bfrmtngham
Mr Ray has contended ■ that 

the “party” he met mB^ing 
ham was a blond Latin 
named Raoul wh^MM 
the year before in Canada and 
whoy had , persuaded , m-i 'o
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Hehas^said thaLRaoul- kept) 
him"WPed wiffimoney for 
more than a year.
; In questioning by his attor­
neys this mornrng, Mr. Ray said 

I that he had been shown “10 or 
112 pictures” of “Latin-pppaar- 
'ing” individaals while he was 
awaii^g trial in 19681.

One of these photographs, he 
said, was of a man whio had 
been arrested tn DaRas for 
questiontag on the day that . 
President Kennedy was assassi­
nated there in 1963.

”I was asked if I woudd iden­
tify the man if he was brought 
to Memphis,” Mr. Ray said. “I 

! said no, although he did look 
isimilar to the party I was in- 
• volved with.”

The man arrested in DaHas 
was not charged, and his name 
was not mentioned in _ the 
courtooom today. He was iden- 
.tfiied as “an anti-Communist 
Cuban.” '

In addition to outlining some 
' of the events in which he was 
invoived leading up to the 
assassinatoon, Mr. Ray dropped 
hints about the group of people 
he is now ready to contend 
“framed” him.

, He indicaeed on two occa- 
soons that the slaying of Dr. 
> King might be tracedto Loui- 
I siana. ^s:^^ (£=2—=^
:^_T^P~fastt^^!hp^^Kl^ated 
thsr~was when he was being 
;examined' by Mr. Lesar. Mr. 
Ray said that the investigation 

' for his defense in 1968 was in- 
1 competent. “No onp went to 
Los Angeles or to New Orleans, 
where I think much of the evi-; 
dence lies,” he .said.

1 This afternoon, while being 
' questioned by the assistant 
Memptis prosecutor, Henry 
Hite, Mr. Ray said that in the 
summer of 1968 he tried to get 
$1,250 from William Bradoo.dd 
Huie, the author, to hire a sr- 
cret special investigaoor. He 
said that he and his brotiies, 
Jerry W. Ray, “wanted to get 
this money to hire a private in- 
vestigaoor to go to Louls-ana,” 
Mr. Huie was writmg . about 
James Earl Ray’s inyolyOmont 
in the case. , ' v ;

One of Mr. Fay’s former’law--' 
yers, Arthur Hanes of Biroiing- 
ham, told reporters several 
years ago that Mr. Ray. woudd 
never discus's. Louisiana with 
him, that Mr. Ray “would clam 
up“jii^9;bii^cOnPLjOSa^^ "‘5 
prpsspdebout^P topiCTL

-_^calforo-la song-wirter,. 
Charles Stem, who rode with 
Mr. Ray from Lois Angeles to 
New Orleans in December, 
1967, told reportess that .Mr. 
Ray was in love with a New Or­
hans woman.

“Evddence Held Nonexistent
Mr. Ray said this afternoon 

that one widely pubhcized 
piPCe of “evddence” against him 
dild not exist, his, he said, was 
the mai-leed map found in the 
Atlanta roomOng housp wlere 
Mr. Ray had lived for a couple 
of weeks before the ■assassia?< 
tion.

The state of Teiineseee and 
the Federal Bureau of Investi­
gation havested that the map 
had DteKink’s homie and his of- 

.fices pncir(le«t. ti ‘ .
Mr. Ray said that two strepts.{ 

on the map had been circted.< 
Ooe was the street where the' 
rooming' house was, he said,, 
aiOa-OHeP^'thtr waS^PPaCilaepe 
Stntet,’Atlanta's main thor- 
oughfare.«:==^w=^ : 

I Mr.‘Ray said that after hei 
:went to Biiotlingl-am toe w^k 
■ before the assassination, he 
bought a rifle. He sato he tod 
his attorneys m 1968 and early 
1969 that he had bought tie 
Irifte ‘but that it wasn’t with 
'my money.”
I He said he returned the first 
rifle because “I understand the 
' fir-st one was the wromg type 
and I had to take it back and 
glt another” He said K1 did Mt: 
examine eithta rffle, ooa did hp 
try to load or fire them.

Mr. Ray was beginning aoac­
count of his activities in Mem­
phis when , the judge adiounted 
court for. the day. Hp said that 
after he had arrived hire, hp 
rented a room across the steert 
from the motel where Dr. King 
wasstaytog.. .

“Mr and anote party dis- 
icussed tihis the pi•pv0:)us pvpo- 
!ing,” Mr. Ray said. “At that 
timl,, I didn’t have a weapon.^-

He said he had•bpeol supposed 
to drive t:o a Main Street flop­
house to rent a room:!, W,^ 
he got lost and parked his car 
in a lot a mile or more ftm the 
house.5“Lwakt(di up Jhpr^agd 
ren^l arroom”’he s_aiM5^L

ApriLM* 1968, about, WMSs 
before Dr. King-was shotJoJ?1 

He said on that sameaftp|S- 
noon he was sent t:o buyMto; 
frared” telescope, but'ftej»e 
couldn’t! find one ahd''bough^?< 
pair of bihocu-alrs instead.'The 
binoculars wire found .with the 
rifle wrapped in a bedspreadon 
a ■sldpwtlk^teidfeJhPs:fO^!Pl 
houipt... .
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Associated Press

James Earl Ray, right, being taken to court yesterday in Memphis by Federal marshalsJames Earl Ray, right, being taken to court yesterday in Memphis by Federal marshals 
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Mie From Scene, 
Ray Tells Court

New York Times News Service

MEMPHIS — Jamies Ear-1 Ray has testified that he 
did not kin Martin Luther King Jr-., that he was more 
than a mile away at the time oi the mur-der and that he 
had witnesses to prove it.

Ray has not finish!- his account oi his involvement 
in^oi-murder.oi the cfvf rights leader here Aprfl 4, 
. J8, _.Lhe admitted involvement yesterday and was 
t°_!e oo the wi ness stand answering questions about it I 
again today.

He said his involvement had been peripheral
“I personally did not shoot Dr-. King, but I beheve I 

may be Partly responsible ior his death,” Ray, who is 
47, testfii^i.
oRAY SEEKS a full-scaie triai. He pleaded guilty in 
March 1969 and was sentenced to.99 years in prison ' 
after a one-hour court proceeding-.

He said on the witness stand yesterday that he had 
pteaded guilty because he thought his attorney Percy 
Foreman of Houston, might “fake” a defeii!le f lie 
msisted on a trial, and that he might end up being sen­
tenced to the electric chair.

He said that Foreman had seemed intent on getting 
him to plead guilty, and didn't seem to have time to sit 
down with him and discuss the case.

^reman estimated there was a 99 percent chance he 
would get the death penalty if he went to trial, Ray 
said.
“I TOLD HIM1 thought that was ridicu°ous, that the 

state would rely on circumstantial evidence and the 
most they could convict me of, if they convicted me, 
was aiding and abetting,” Ray said, according to the 
Associated Press.

Rayhs attorneys claim he was a dupe of a conspiracy 
by others to kill King;. .

Ray Hater testified that he had r-ented a room across 
tte street torn a motel wtere King was slain thinking 
there would be some kind oi meeting bet:ween me and 
another party up there,” AP reported.

Ray also said he had witnesses who could verify his 
whereabouts about 11 minutes before King was assas­
sinated, but had k:ept the information to himseli ior 
fear the FBI would find out and harass them.
u WHEN RAY was asked ff.his first attorney, Arthur 
Hanes Sr. o Birmingham, .Ala., ever asked him i he 
was guilty oi the murder, he replied:I just t:old him no.”

He iafd that Foreman, who took over the case from 
Hanes, never askai hrn directly. “But some time in 
the early part oi February (1969) he asked me to write 
out everything I did when I escape- from the Missouri । 
State Penitenttayy until I was arrested,” Ray said. ,

! “ I just assume- he read from that that I wasn't in ! 
I thauea^ar area (the slaying scene) aoffTwasn't 
I guilty.” > _____ ■_  -!
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READINTO evidence was a letter Ray wrote, four 
day's after the guilty plea, to Senate Judiciary Commit’ 
tee Chairman James O. Eastland, D-Miiss-, saying I 
personally did not shoot Dr. King, tat I believe I am 
partly responsible for hiss death. ----------  1

Asked what he meant, Ray replied, I assumedyou 
could be involved in some kind of crime md not nave 
knowledge of it. I had no direct knowledge.

Ray was asked whether he assumed that a. rirle, 
identiHed asthe murder weapon and baring his 
fingerprints, wished to kA King.
"I DIDN’T MAKE NO strong assumptions m that 

area,” he repUed. .
He did not say what his responsibiitty had been, but 

added that “he man who made the rifle may have 
been responsible in part.” _ __ ,

Mltich of the evidence that Ray has given to U.S. Ds8' 
tnct Judge Robert E. MlcRae Jr. has been couched rn 
such cautious language. _

Before being sentenced in King s depth, Ray had 
served three prison terms and was in the midsl ot a 
fourth when he escaped from prison ab°ut a year be­
fore King’s death _ „

Ray’s involvement in the assassination—wnicsi set 
off riot! in black sections of many cities—’s being'piec- , 
ed together indirectly.

RAY TESTIFIED yesterday that the left C&monua-A. 
in March M fb go to New Orleans. He had been in 
CalSSiafor scvCtiiI months, taking dancing lessons, 
going to bartender school, and having his nose bobbed, 
g He said he wanted his features. altered so teat he 
could get a merchant seaman’s license. He s^he 
knew that the FBI would be circulating a photograph 
of him, and he did not want to resemble m .

He said that when he got t;o New Orleans, I stopped ; 
flereSmaSan hourgor so. Then I left New Orltani. < 
I had to go to Birmlehhnm. I was su^>IXised to ^*1 | 
party in New Orleans but he had gone on » ; 
BRiyngSmontended that the “party” he met in BiF । 
rratfwJJa “blond Latin” named Raoul wtamje J 
mniLm the vear before in Canada and who had Per- , 
sufes tcTmuee!re». hm e»* •- the;
United States. ------ -------------- ------- '
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I By Paul W. Vatintini 
I WashUngonn Post Staff Writer

'MEMPHIS, Oct. 3O-A law-| 
yer for James Earl Ray testi-j 
fied today that his client was) 
standing outside, the rooming 
house when’ the shot that 
killed Dr. Martin Luther King 
Jr-. was fired fr-om inside.

The statement by Arthur 
Hanes. Sr.' .mar-ked the first 
time that Ray's location at the 
moment of the murder, 6:01 
p.m. on April 4, 1968, has beed 
pinpointed in court testimony. |

Up to now Ray has refueed 
to say where he was or what 
Im was doing. He has sud 
gested only that he was unwitj 
tingly involved with a group 
of men wlo came to5MimphSs, 
in early AprR, 1968, and that; 
someone else, fired .t;he shot 
that kibed the civil r-ights 
leader as he stood on the ball­
cony of the Lorranne Motel, to 
the rear of the rooming house..

,Hanes, who was mayor of 
Biimniiglaaim, Ala., during the 
police-backk clathit of the 
civil rights movement there' 
in the eart.e 1960s and was 
Ray’s lawyer .in 1968, ditailid 
Ray’s movemenSs in and 
around MemphSs before the 
King murder. , '

But the testimony shed little 
light °n tie identity of the 
trigger man ” ,

Unitlinl;ifiid pon e a. g u e s 
“gave him 'a note to go to 
422% South Main St., Memphis 
[addesss of the r-ooming house] 
and be t;hir•i at 3 p.m. on! 
the 4th of April,” Hanes said! 
Ray told him. ■ (

There, at about 5:20,p.m., 
hi’ “cotoact” suggested that 
Ray “go down and have a 
brer” in an ' adjacent bar-, 

■ Haines said he was told.
' “Ray said he had a beer or 

two and that he then went 
out; and was ttanding in front 
of the rooming house on the 
ttriit when tie shot was 
fired,” Hanes teitified. '

v HanliS3 said BaFnentified! 
hl’ “contact” as “Raoul,” at 
shadowy figure whoJOS fre. 
quintle been cited^nthe past 
by, Ray’, attorneys- as a pos-j 
’ibm participant in a con-1 
spir-acy to kill King.. < 
L Han.es* testimony came in 
th® sixth day of a fieiral 
court hearing into fea by 

। Ray that he was evened ’into 
('pleading , guilty to the King 
(murder. K

' Pate and thin, Ray gazed' 
at the floor dubing Hanes’ 
testimony, rarely looking up 
as Hanes described Ray’ ac­
tions in a low, even voii.ee.

White jRay has steadfastly 
reffu^eihto talk about the cru­
cial mominSs, his current at;. 
toriiil'ys have said private!, 
that Ray was elsewhere in the 
city and has an alibi winness 
to prove it. The attorneys, Ber­
nard Fensterwald and James 
Lesar of Washnngonn, have not 
identified the witasss.

tangential to the, purpose oi 
the court hearing before' U.S. 
District Court Judge; Robert 
McCrae-T-to ditermine if Ray 
was given ineffective assss- 
tance, by his earlier lawyress 
and was coerced into,pleading 
guilty. . '

Fensterwald" and _ Lesar con­
tend that Hames and later at­
torney Percy. Foreman subor­
dinated Ray's; legal interest 
to financial profits they hoped 
to split with writer William
Bradford Huie. They .had con.-

— .Hames! testimony-Jo^ was tracted with ■Huie for exclu-

sire access to detaiSs of the 
murder. y ■ t' R
, (Foreman ultimate#'brow- 
be;atRayM .guiftyhlea^to
avoid a trial and to/maintain 
the ixilutlvit;y of then^details 
for Huie, Ray’s presenPattor- 
neys say.. U
- Both Haness and hitpypri; 
Arthur Ha.nes Jr., te.ttifiedt.Oo■ 
day that they made** ful^ in­
vestigation < of the case and 
were prepaeed to'go to. trial 
in November, 1968,. when Ray 
suddenly fired them and hired 
For'eman. ' ' U :

Moments late; , Ray noticed
on the sidewalk^ bundle con­
taining a rifle 'he had pur­
chased, Hanes, said Ray told 
him. “He knew he was in trou­
ble and he fled.”

Wasl.W 

'D^y
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Kay Outlines^ 
; Events Before
Assassination

By Paul W..Valteotinl ;
• ' WaeliinBtnn Post Staff Writer _ , ;

i MEMPHIS, Oct. 29—aames 
Earl Ray today ackriowtedged .

I being with a'group of me° he 
i believes responsUlte for ass’as- 
; sinattng Dr. Martin Luther 
’ KiOg Jr- hire io 1968—but he 
, steadfastly dioied biiog the 
‘'actual shooter”’ ,

( Io a federal court hiariog in 
which Ray,". 46, is silking to 

' overturn'hi’ 1969 guilty plea 
to King’s murdgr, Ray for thg 

I first time described details tf■ 
I events leading-'to the shooting! 
at 6:01 p.m. April 4, 1968, a’j 
' the civil rights leader stood on! 
!t:hi balcony of t;hi Lorrame 
■ Motel hn-e. -

But Ray would not] say? 
whirl hi was or what hg wa’ 
'doing at the momeitt the shot ] 

■ was fired, reportedly item tlte' 
iwindow of a flophosie adja- 
I cent to the motel. , ' ’'

“I told Arthur Haoes (ooe of 
Ray’s former attonness) th-, 
truth on- ivirythiog except 
what I lift out . . . I,told him 

, iviiywhere I’d bggo’up to 10 
mio.oltle of 6 that evening” 

1 Ray testified. ’ .
1 He acknowigdged renting- a 
room io the ■ flophos.le aod 
ipurchasing the w11 found 
abandoned nearby just Mter 
the shooting aod teter idratt- 
fted as t;hi muedle weapon.

Wh-O Tennessee Aeeietaot 
Attorney General Hiory Mig 
pressed for.details, Rays at­

: ternlee protested, asking for a 
1 private bench confeeenie with | 
1 U.S. District Court Judge Rob-j 
I grt M. McRae. After a briif 
consultation, McRae ruted 
that Ray could continue tgst-- 

; fying about ditails hi had. dis­
' cussid with his prevtoes ^tor- 
oiysio preparing his dlflOlsi' 
but not about meters hguhad 
rfoshl□OisCmss^tCT -

Ray.,.eaid,,ihe caught up with 
the party in BilmlOdhatii•:Sod 
the two of .them drove- to 
ARanta, where -Ray rented a 
room. He denied using a maip 
that police say they teter dis­
covered in the room wi.th the 

। locatioss of King's home and, 
church circled.

In late March/'1968, Ray 
tlstifg!d, he returned to Birm­
ingham, । bought a rifle and 
brought it to Memphss but did - 
not take it to .the flophouse । 
room. He did not say what he ) 
did with' it and under Judge ) 
McRae’s ruling state' prosecu- ' 
tors did not press him. . '

He testified, however, that I 
he did not practice fiiring 
the rifle. and “nivir ivio,! 
tnted to load it.”
- Hie said he rented the flop- ( 
house room oo April 4, 1968, 
aod left the general area at ) 
5:50 p.m, 11 mioutle bgforg ( 
the assassination. , 1 !

To buttress his conspiacry । 
claim, Ray cited’a. llttgr hg . 
wrote in March, 1969, to Sgo. 
Jamies O. Eastland (D-MsssJ i 
who wais considering a Sgo- 
atg investigation. ]

“I personally dM-Mt ’hoot ■ 
. Dr-.. King,1 but I believe I am 
; partly responsible +• for Dr. 
; King’s death”’ Raycsaid_io-tihe 
. tetler^*::^_-- - -" ——- -: •

' Thg'ruiing came rn thfrcool•i 
tgXst=O^SRa^yes attimpt^-'.-jaiiow 
that his previous attol•eyes, 
Hanes and Percy Foelmao, I 
coerced him., into pleading ( 
guilty. • - '

Ray’s current attorneys co0-i 
tend F'oreman pusshed fte a, 
guilty plea to avoid a ta^ so! 
t;hat he could shai'e royalties; 
■from books and magazine mtr 
cles with writer Wiliiam Brad-’, 
ford Huie with whom- first, 
Hames and then Forimao had 
agreed to give exclusive dg-l 

-Jails of the murder- / , ’
Ray has contended siocg tne, 

day he pleaded guilty that’ 
there was a conspiracy-to kid 
Eng. FBI, Justcee Department j 

1 and local law loforcemont of-1 
ficialSsieavwihgrg is no .evidence,

ifr yesterday, where he was at i 
the moment. King was shot,” 
his 'attorneys have said-pr-j 
vately he was in another part 
of the'city and has an alibi ; 
winness to testHyr' so if' Ray - 
wins a full-dress trial. They.' 
also Contend Ray'was unawaee . 
that the group he was with m , 
Memphis intended to kill .
King. -

• ‘ The group?, based in Lou’--
iana, was engaged primarily J 
in emuggiodg oarcottes, Uic ,j 
attorneys said. • . 
, Ray, who appeared relaxed i 
although pate and thin, te’ti- , 
feed that in March, 1968, a । 
month blftel the assassioa- ; 
tion, he drove from Los An- i 
geles to New Orleans to mult , 
“another party” but "he had j

did notWenmyj;he2part5<l_ J
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^ed-what he' meant-.by 
“I beinVee 1^ partly respon- 
sibli,” Ray - answered,, ‘‘You' 
know, its like you could be ; 
involved in a Crime and Owt; 
have’ any knowtedge of itt. a 
You could be involved in. e0me0 • 
other tplratioo with "the jpegr 
pie'in it.” .- •

The Washington Post —I 
Washington Star-News _ 
Daily News (New York) . 
The New York Times — 
The Wall Street Journal . 
The National Observer _ 
The Los Angeles Times
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Jamies Earl Ray, second from right, is escorted by U.S. marshals as he leaves a Memphis jail to testify in court.
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SayTefe' 
'He Was Mile j 
From Murder1 Partin : 
, BY NICHOLAS C. CHRISS

Times Staff Writer I

*■ iMEMPHIS—James' Earl ■ 
Ray testified Tuesday that, 
he was a mile away when | 
Dr. MartinyLuther ■ King 1 
was killed in 1968'and "II 
think I have eyewitnesses | 
on this.11 I

Ray' 47, the convicted; 
Assassin of Dr. King, said': 
he had not told his attor­
neys of this alibi,-or of the; 
possible witoesses, be-; 

' cause "if the FBI found out! 
about tiie witaesses they 1 
would have harassed! 
them." ,

Ray did_nok> elaborat,s i 
further on the matter.

: U.S. Dist. Judge Robert' 
McRae luded that what ■ 
Ray told his attorneys was j 
relevant in. this hearing, । 
but not what he failed to i 
disclose to them. :

The hearing is aimed at j 
allowing Ray to withdraw I 
his guilt;y plea and obtain 
a new trial on the ground I 

. that his original attorneys ' 
neglected his defense and i 
pressured him into plead- • • 
ing guilty beCi5USS“thsy I 
had a financial interest in , 

. publications a bout the i 
jigaise that would be dimin- ; 
, ished by an open trial. The ■ 
. attorneys in question were ■ 
Arthur Hanes of Birming- 1 

^am and Percy Foreman ; 
iof Houston. Thus, ’ the ' 
Rearing \revolves around 
'rfhese mattena, and not on 
ghe facts of thie asssssina- 
ttion.

^ Foreman has said he ! 
recommended that . Ray i 
Ipljead guilty because he 
wais convinced he would J 
be. given the death penalty j 
’by a. jury.,. He was sen- 1 
i tenceddo99 yearswM-’ I 
rOnRf!tLpieading guilty.;।

®^uesdayowas Raylssec- • 
on tl^stag5:yj r, 

&Asked if he haddaiways 
hold his' attorneys the; 
truth,-.Ray replted that he 
did "except for what I left 

'out.." , ’.
By what he "left out," he! 

presumably meant his as­
, sertion that he had wit­
nesses vto his alibi that he, 
was a mile away-from the 
scene when Dr.-King was ■ 
killed. ,

He admitted that he had 
mmrchasedUnBirminghain. 
a .30-06 rifle, thie gun found • 
outside a flophouse .--.door 
moments after Dr. King 
was shot;, but that "it 
wwasn't'my money" used to 
buy thie rifle.

One of Rays current at­
torney's, James Lesar, eh-.' 
cited testimony that Ray 
had received a letter from 
Foreman,1 on Mar-ch 9, the: 
day ■ beforese peeaded, 
guilty, rejecting an offer 
by Ray of $15,000 to with­
draw from the case. .

Ray said he did not want .
>s to plead guilty and had 
। been telling Foreman toat •• 
Iffor some time. He said W.
Preston Hattie, thie judge 
at his 1969 trial, told him 
that he could not continue 
hiring and firing attor­
neys, and that it was time, 
to get on with the trial. 
Thus, Ray said, he could 
not fire Foreman, but 
asked him to withdraw.

Ray said Foreman told1 
■ him he would. take the 
! first $150,000 of any mon- 
-gx that was made from' 
"books, articles and motion 

■ pictures about t;h.e arrar- 
। sinatOon episode, wMcli 
were based on information 
from Ray, plus $14,000 in 
expenses, aM wrnild with­

. draw only if Ray pleaded, 
; guilty and did not create a 
i scene in the .courtoo(om the , 
i next day. ' 
i A1ls^te£concernlng.thii: 

। deaT^hl c h Foreman; 
I wrote and whi.c h Ray' 
isigned,amd in parti."Andi 
I -thus advance,, ahoym con­
tingent upon th ■piea ;o,f
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Ass'.. Dir.:

Spec. Inv. ---------
Training----------

Legal Coun. --------
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Director Sec'y ___

11969, without any unseemi-i 
i Lwcontiuct on yourpart in. 
j court."- ;

Ray pleaded' guilty and, 
said,, under - questioning 
fr-om Battier .that . he un- 
derst;ood what he was 
doing. ' ,

Ray said he thought his 
‘ plea would be a "technical 
Iplea-of guilty toget meout 
| o^town tE^®;penlellttaa-.' 
; ry." Then he could retract- 
i the plea, obtain a new at-tl 
,tor-ney and reopen -eel 
masse,'hevsaidUi. re
I Two days -later,’-Ray, 
1 started writing the ‘first of 
■ a bitch of letters■repudat--■ 
' ing the pl.ea,. sued Fme- 
■ man and said "he could, bfc 
■ inyovvdd in some kind-of- 
crime: and not be, aware of ‘it, Suggertir^gLhe£War a 
! dunet‘fe^’conrpil§cy7“

Thie Washington Post-------  
Washington Star-News----  
Daily News (New York) — 
The New York Times------
The Wall Street Journal----------------
Thie National Observer — 
The Los AngeUss Times
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IRay Portrayed 
As Trap Victim
Of Ex-Lawyers
By MICHAEL LOLLAR

James Earl Ray's attonnyys yester­
day portrayed him as a man trapped 
into an unwanted murder confession as 

they laid a framework for conflict-of- 
interest claims agaiinst his former 
attoraeys.

As Ray’s evidentiary hearing opened 
before U. S. Dist. Judge Robert M. 
McRae Jr, Bernard Fnorterwald said 
the evidence will show a “blatant con­
flict of interest” on the part of Percy 
Foreman and Arthur Hanes, because of 
their dealings with Alabama author 
William Bradford Huie.

Foreman was the primary focus of 
yesterday’s assault. Fenstewaadd, his 
Washington co-counsel James H Lnsar 
and Ray’s Memphss attorney, Robert 
I. Livingston, said they wM stow that 
Foremnn began aegotlatlays for a 
guilty plea before uadnrtakigg any 
investigation of the April 4, 1968, slay­
ing of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

In his opening statement, Feorter- 
wald said that Foreman, a Houston 
attorney, “retold to try to stop 
prejudicial pretrial publicity m the 
case and finally “coeceed Ray into the 
guilty plea.”

“The evidence will show that . . . 
Foreman put every available pressure 
upon Ray to plead guilty.. He sate teat 
Ray would barbecue if he went to 
trial.”

The 46-year-odd Ray, ’erring a W- 
year sentence for the slaying, showed 
tte motion, but smiled occasional^ 

during testimony by Insp. Billy J. 
Smith, the sheriffs deputy assigned as 
head of the 14-man security force for 
Ray in 1968 and’1969.

Livingston asked Smith f to recalled 
Ray and his attoaneys turning tto 
shower in his cell on and off to keep 
their conversaonns from being over­
heard by hirldea microphonrs m Ray’ 
maximum-security cell.

Smith reptod, “I mad the same book 
you read, and that’s not true. The 
deputy said the claim was originandd 
by New York author Gerodd Frank in 
his book, ‘Am American Death.”

Ray laughed with tto crowd of about 
40 spectators at Smiths vigorous tom- 
al of the claim. Otherw.se,, the prssoner 
sat quietly, occasionally passing rates 
to his attorness.

Testimony atout Foreman’s repre- 
■ ynntai:ion of Ray was mtrodradd

Thompson, who had been returned by 
Hanes “probably in August, 1968.”

Thompson said Hanes asked him to 
serve as local counsel for Ray and that 
he enlisted the aid of private investiga­
tor Renfro Hay's to help compto 
statemente from possible witnesses.

Thompson said he discussed the case 
with Haras only briefly, primary by 
telephone, but soon learned “through 
the newspapers” that Ray had fired 
Hanes, hiring Foreman to take his 
place.

Questioned by Tesar, Thompson said 
that Foreman never asked to see the 
iavnrtigativn files which he comptod 
with the help of Hays. Thompson 
brought the files with him, iacludiag a 
statement taken from Charies Quitman 
Stephens. Stephens was a resident of 
the boardmg house at 4221/2 South 
Main, from which the fatal shot sup­
posedly was fired.

In a signed affidavit, Stephens said he saw a man resembimg Ray run 
from the boardmg house with a bundle 
under his arm after the shot was fired.

Lesar asked Thompson, “Woudd you 
consider that affidavit evidence that 
was essential in preparigg a case for 
trial, a murder case?”

Thompson reptod, “Well, I would in 
defense of a criminal case. I would 
think just about a.aything would be 
important. Anything I could get my 
hands on I woudd look for.”

Another document in Thompson’s 
files was an affidavit from an FBI fire­
arms expert who examdned the rifle 
supposedly used to murder King rad

(Continued on Page 6)
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Conflict Of Interest Claims 
Are Prepared In Ray Hearing

(Continued! from Page 1) 

the 30.06 bullet removed from King 
during an autopsy.

In the affidavit, the agent said, "I 
could draw no conclusion whether the 
submitted bullet was fired from the 
submitted rife.”

Questionmg Foreman’s failure to ask 
for the affidavit when he was hired, 
Lesar asked Thompson if the document 
might have been important to Ray’s 
defense.

”I suppo^se it would be relevant,” 
Thompson said.

Thompson also testified that Frank, 
the New York author, asked to look at 
the investigative files, but Thompson 
said he turned him down for fear the 
book might inter-fere with .Ray’s right 
to a fair trial; The attorney said Frank 
then contacted Foreman, who “wrote 
to me on Nov. 13, 19681. authorizmg my 
turning over the materials to Gerold 
Frank.”

Thompson said he still refused to 
allow Frank access to his fifes, and, “I 
ended up just giving the whole thing to 
Hugh Stanton Jr.,” former assistant 
public defender. The Shelby County 
Public Defender’s Office was appointed 
to assist Foreman in Ray’s defense. 
Thompoon said that when Ray agreed 
to plead guilty Stanton returned the 
fifes to him.

Ray’s current attorneys claim Fore­
man made no effort to examme 
Thompoon’s files or to conduct his own 
investigation of the case because he 
was primarily inteeested in “badger­
ing” Rayto plead guilty-.

When he agreed to represent Ray, 
Foreman assumed 60 per cent of the 
royalty rights to Huie’s book, “He Slew 
the Dr-eamer,” an a'ccountof the King 
slaymg. Ray claims Forenaan wanted 
him to plead guilty “to preserve the 
economfe value of the book.”

In Sixth’s testimony early yesterday 
the sheriff’ deputy testified he was in 
charge of all security for Ray between 
July 19, 1968, and March 12, 1969, when 
Ray was transferred to the statte pen- 
tentiaiy at NashviUe.

Smith said ^H of Ray’s incoming 
mad was scrutinized by deputies before 
it was given to Ray, “and all outgonng 
maH except to fe attorneys.”

AH mad Team by tile deputies was 
copied and delivered to Lloyd ‘Dusty’ 
Rhodes, who was administr-ative assist­

James Earl Ray Is Escorted From Court With Mass Of Papers
- -AP Photo

ant to former Dist. Atty. Gen. Phil M. 
Canale, Smith said.

In hi’ opening statementt, Fenster-

wald said delivery of Ray’s corre­
spondence to his prosecutoss is “an ir- 
rtmtdial constitutional defect” in his 
treatment, making “the Ellsberg case 
look like a model of judicial rectitude” 
in comparionn.

Fensterwald said the jail’ use of 
television cameras and micrPhOoees to 
monitor activiy in Ray’s cell amoun-- 
ed to “systematic initrftreoce with 
Ray’’ Sixth Amendment right to coun­
sel, especially his right to confer with 
counsel without interference by the 
state.”

Smith testified two cameass were 
trained on Ray’s cell at all times and a 
microphnee was connected to one of 
the cameras. He said the micrphhoee 
“was turned off whenever Ray’s attor­
neys were in the cell.’’ -==-..
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Former Sheriff William N. Morris 
Jr, who authorieed the security setup, 
said all of the,..security: measures were 
discussid beforehaed with Canale. "I 
might simply say that we didn’t feel we 
Weredoing anything that would violate 
Mf. Ray s constitutional rights.”

Rhodes, Canals former administra­
tive assistant, testified he was not a 
party to the prosecution of the Ray 
case. Questioned by Lesar, he said he 
knows “of no evidence that was made 
available to anybody” outside the 
attorney generals office. Lesar claims 
prosecutors gave confidential informa­
Lon to Frank, among others, without 
making the same information available 
toRay’sown attonness.

The hearing will resume at 9:30 this 
morning with testimony by Dr. Mc­
Carthy DeMere, Memphis plastic sur- ' 
geon who served as jail physician to 
Ray.

Defense Attorney Bernard Frnrtrrwald,s Briefcae Is Checked
—taaff Photo
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Ray Witness CaHed 
'Too D'Urik to Stand.Up'

Admin. _______

^MEMPHIS (AP) -Fff- 
teen minutes befor-e Dr. 
Martin Luther King Jr. was 
assassinated, the only wit­
ness to place James Earl 
Ray near the slaying was so 
drunk he couldn’t stand up, 
a cab driver has testffied.

Jamies McGraw, the cab 
drivei-, gave the testimony 
yesterday on the second 
day of a lsdsral court hear­
ing on Rays efforts Ito with­
draw his guilty plea to the 
King slaying and gain a 
new trial for murder.

> McGraw said he was call­
ed to a rooming house 
across the str-eet from the 
motel where King was shot 
April 4, 1968, t:o pick up 
CMries Quitman Stephens 
and found Stephens drunk 
in«n upstairs room. /
’‘HE WAS laying on the 

bed and couldn’t get up,” 
McGraw said.

Stephens told officers he 
saw Ray running from an 
upstairs bathroom in the 
rooming house, from where 
officers theorize King was 
shot.

BECAUSE of the guilty 
plea, there never was any 
testimony on Rays gUltlor

1 innocence. But a former 
assistant in the public de­
fenders office. Hugh Stan- < 
ton Jr., testified ysstsr- 
d|v he had concluded, ‘We 
didn't have much defense””

But Stanton said he was 
preparmg a defense for Ray
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McDonough

Earlier yesterday, Ray 
was quoted by the doctor 
who treated him during his 
stay in the Shelby County 
jailfes saying he wasn't 
alone in the King death. I

Dr. McCarthy DsMs's 
said he asked Ray f/he 
were involved in the slaying 
as Ray prepared to leave 
Memphis in March 1969 » 
begin serving a 99-year sen­
tence in the state penited- 
tiary in NashviUe.

until he pleaded guilty. ”I 
was ama.zed and astourfd- 
Tt, at the plea’ Stakt:Kn■ 
said. , I

Despite his surprise, hof- 
ever, Stanton said he con- 
rider■ed as reasonable the 
recommendation that Ray 
plead guilty. ”I think it was, 
an extremely high probabil­
ity that the jury probably 
would have given him the 
death penalty.”

Stanton, whose father 
was public defender after 
Ray’ 1968 arrest in Lon­
don, now is district attir— 
ney. Hie and DeMere testi-’ 
fedbsfKIe Judge RobertM. 
MdRae Jr., of US. DirtIiict

Ekpla>n>ng why he 
thought Rav’s defenre^w^r 
weak, Stanton cited Ray’s 
fipgerprin’s on the murder

:aiK>n, Ray’s presence 'm
Memphis at the time and 
thp discovery of his Kvlr- 
night bag at the scene of the 
shooting.

Lou

The Washington Post---- - ---- -
A—4 

Washington Star-News----------  
Daily News (New York)--------  

The New York Times-----------  
The Wall Street Journal-------- 
The National Observer----------  

The Los Akgsies Times------

‘Well, let’s put it this way 
- I wasn't by myselfl” 
rfeMere said Ray repfsdl. I

RAY CLAIMS his private 
attorney, Percy Foreman of 
Houston, Tex., coerced him 
to enter the plea and that 
none of his former attor-, 
neys developed a support­
able deeense for him.

Stanton said that several 
documen’s collected by de­
fense invertigaloss could 
have been used in support 
of Plays innocence, include 

' ingStattmum’ by witnemS 
diSputing the site from 
which the fatal shot came, j

Da,e 10'24^
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Ray Lays Guilty Plea.
TO Greedy Attorney

- By Paul W. Valentine
' Wathinsrton Post Staff Writer

, MEMPHIS, Tenn,, Octi. 25- 
James Earl Ray t:ook t,he wit­
ness stand in his own behalf 
today, claiming his former at:- 
torneys had been mor-e inter-- 
ested in book and movie r,oyal- 
ties than in defending him in 
the 1968 assassination of civil 

I righte leader Martin Luther 
| King Jr.
■ Thin, ashen and dressed in a 
, rumpied suit, the 46-year-old 
I Ray told a crowded federal 
j courtroom that attorney Ar- 
। thur Hanes Sr, former mayor 
of Birmingham, Ala., and 

। Hanes’s successor,, attorney 
. Percy Foreman of Houston, 
' signed lucrative contracts with 
' author William Bradford Huie 
for a share of revenues from 
|any books, magazine articiet 
'or films based on details of 
1the King murder.
I Rays present attorneys 
|contend Foreman browbeat 
■Ray into, pleading guilty in 
March, 1969, thus ‘avoiding a 
!trial and preserving details of 

the ca/e exclusively for Huie.
; Huieutmattely wrote three 
|articies for Look magazme 
!and a book called "He Kilted 
!the Dreamer.” _

Jamies H. Eesar, one of 
Ray’s three current attorneys, 
has estimaeed Huie received a! 
minimum of $100,000 and! 

Haines and Foreman lessor 
amt>uitts. Ray testified today 
that he received nothing, al­
though at least one of the con­
tracts provided that he was to', 
receive 30 per cent of gross; 
revenue.. , , ,

“Huw told my brother! 
(Jerry Ray) that if I. took the! 
stand, it would probably de-' 
stroy his book," Ray told th.e 
court:. '

Ray testifled in the fourth! 
day of an evidentiary hearing 
at which he hopes to win ai 
court order permitting him to 
withdraw his guilty plea and; 
face trial in the King murder. 
His testimony will resume on 
Tuesday.

Hanes is also expected to 
testify, but not Haie or Fore­
man. The latter two have sub­
mitted deptsitto'ts, however,' 
in which they gdneraRy deny, 
coercmg Ray into pleading' 
guilty.   .

Wa-sh. Pn^t
A-7
D-26-7V
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Facts Of King's Deaths 
Not Grandiose Theory i
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I MEMPHIS (AP) — The FBI 
I agent who directed the invest—- 
1 gation into the murder of Dr.

Martin Luther King Jr. said 
Sunday the facts of the case 
don’t lend themselves to “gran­
diose theories” of a conspiracy.

“It was a relatively simple 
thing," said Robert G. Jensen, 
ow head of security for an in- 
;national motel firm. ‘A man 
’as killed. A man was caught;, 
i many ways, it was like any 

, other case,, but the stature of

King gave it a lot more public­
ity than the usual case.”

Robert I. Livingston, attorney 
for James Earl Ray, said Fri­
day that he has been in period­
ic contact since March with a 
representative of the “men who 
actually carried out t;he slaying 
of Dr. Martin Lu,ther King Jr.”

Describmg a “conspiracy” 
behind the April 4, 1968, shoot­
ing of Ki.ng in Memphis, Liv— 
ingst;on said the intermediary is 
seeking immlnitly from prose­
cution for the slayng con- 
spiratoss, who want to testify 
“in revenge” against “four 
Southern gentlemen” who hired 
them, not Ray, to kill King.

According to Livnigston, 
eight men were involved in 
King’s death, with Ray as the 
“patsy.“ He said Ray was 
“...just a gulDlibietlype sort of 
fellow, easily influinlced and 
lied around. He had never been 
a high-powered criminal all his ! 
life, just penny ante stuff...”

“If he (ItlVlngslon) has some- 1 
thing, more power to him,” 
said Jensen, adding that he had 
not read Livugston’s clam’s 
becauee there was “no particu­
lar reason for me to read them.

“The facts that were devel­
oped were made public.” Jen­
sen said. “Many people don’t 
want to accept what the facts 
are because in many instamces, 
they don’t lend themselves to . 
grandoise theories. But we had 
to go with what facts we had. ■ 
Theories and suppositions don’t 1 
hold up in court.”

Jensen descrit>ed the invest-- 
gation as a “good case, well 
worked, well handled.. I’m sat- 
ished with the results” 
| It is “probacy true,” Jensm 
Lad, that King’ slayng was 
Ine of the most ■thorro>ug.hlry in- 
«siigated murders in criminal 
history. ___ _

fczThssais lit;tle doubtrihatT? 
was an extensive and in-depth , 
inve!stgiaiion,” he said. “It was 
worldwide, mvolvmg the coop- 
er?ton .^.Canada” authortiees, 
me Royal Canadian Mounted 
Police, Scotland yard and 
many, many others. We expir­
ed every angle and the only 
thung is that when the case de­
veloped, we could find no evi­
dence of such a thing (a con- 
Firacy).” ,

When the FBI had compiled 
thl? ’’^ ’aid, a represen- 
ta“ve of the a«o«n“y general” 
office followed through and 
rechecked the material.
“The case was analyzed and 

it will contmue to be 
analyzed,”’' he said. “I don’t 
think history buffs have ever 
put to rest the story of Lnnconi 
and John Wilkes Booth.

FiUtem years from now 
people will ask the same ques- 
uots, but my per-sonal opinion 
”ow l’es with the pubUc record. 
I have no personal theories 
whatsoever t;hat differ with the 
JgMof the case.” - -
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| I MEMPHIS (AP) - The FBI agent who directed to ‘ 
investigate into the mur(ter of Dr-Mart"1}^’1"^®*

I Ji-, said Suneav the facts of the case don t lend th'ms'lves 
to “gaandisee theories” of a conspiracy. . _ !

"It was a reiatively simp! thing,” said Robert G. 
Jensen, now head of security for an international motel 
firm. “A man was kiDed. A man was caught. In many 
ways it was like any other case, but the stetere of King 
gave it a lot more publicity than the urui| case.”

Robert I. Liv1ngston( attorney for Jimns E^1 Ray. said 
lj Frittay thit he has been in periodic contact smce M^ch 
| with a representatiee of the “men who actii^y wmed °uti

the slaying of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.
1 Describing a “conspiracy” behind the April 4, 19b«,J
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shooting of King in Memphis, Livimgston said the titer 
1 mSS os seeking immunisy <~”
'* slaving cespi^toss, who want to testify in revenge

’agaring! “four Southern gentlemen” who hired them, not 

Rs^ h«ight m'n. j'^sdrin

KX»>W
led around He hay never been a high-powered enmrnn1 uh 
his lif', just penny ante stuff...” ,,“If lie (Livingston) has something;, more P,°wer to htmn,“. 
said Jensen adding that he had not read LiV-ingson’s 
caadms'b^^^ was “no pirticulir reason for m' to

^dhh'tects thit were devefoped were made public.” 
Jensen said. ■*inv.lP;lJwetnX^  ̂

ScmsdvV'o^^  ̂ theories. But we h^ to go wjh
EX had eheor■es and supposit.ons doo I hold up 

J^n dnscrenei the invnstgg.tiinas r:^”'. »'« 

worked, ^nh^d'd Im satis'e w that King's slaying 
wIXX^^ —s go

'r»1e-^ « =0.^ 

in-depth investigation, he ™. authoI•tters, the Royal 
\ ffisx sixs1 xs® 

s:os^ 

gthing(aconspiracy>■
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I i When the FBI, had compiled the facts, he said, “; 
representative of the attorney general's office followed 
.hrough and rechecked the material.
“The case was analyzed and it will continue to be 

analyzed,” he-said. “I don’t think history buffs have ever- 
put t.o rest the stor-y of Lincoln and John Wilkes Booth.
i “Fifteen years from now people will ask the same 
Questions, but my personal opinion nowItes with the pubic 
|ecord: I have no personal theories whatsoever that differ 
With the record of the case.”
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"'men who actually carried out.MEMPHIS, Tenn. (AP) - ------- , .
TTheFBI anS0S who directed the the slaying of Dr. Mm-tai Luther 

investigation into the munler of King Jr.". Ray’ the_ tinly_pcOinJ
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. says charged io the xaoe, peeaded
tlfta ofthe case don’t lend -guilty to murdengg King, and re

Kharged in the. case, pieaded

thsmtslves to •‘gaondisee
. theories" of xooopiI•acy. '

"It was a relatively simple 
thing,” Robert G. Jensen saidio 
a tetephtme interview. A man 
was kilted. A mao was xaunhS' 
Io many ways, R was like any 
other case, but the oSat.ure of 
King gave it a lot more publictyy 
than the usual case.” ■ .

Robert I. Llvigoston, attorney 
for James Earl Ray, tain 
Friday that he has tee0 m 
periodic coot.act Oioxe March 
p..1

now serving a 99-year prison
sentence. . ' .
■ “If he (LlVlngston) has 
something, more power to him, ’ 
said Jensen, who now is tread of 
security for an international 
motel firm. He said he had not 
read Livingston's claims 
because there was '"no 
particular reasonforme to read 
them."

The facts that were 
devetoped wre matte public”’ 
Jensen said. “Many peopte don t 
want to accept what the facts

are because in many‘instances 
they don't lend themselves to 
grandioee theories But we had 
to go with what facts we had. 
Thleorios and suppositions don’t 
holdup in court.”

Alleging a conspiracy behiod 
the April 4, 1968, shooting of 
King in Memphis, Llvmgston 
said the intermediary he talked 
to is seeking immunity fr°m 
prosecutinn for the t|aylnn 
conspirators. He said they want 
to testify “in revenge against 
"four Southern gentlemen”’who 
aHlegedyy. hired themi. not Ray, 
tokillKmg.

According to Livmgsten, eight 
men were involved in Kings 
death, with Ray the "patsy.” He

----- MARTINSVILLE
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said Ray was “...just a 
gullible-type sort of fellow, 
easily infUienced and led 
aroimd. He had never been a 
high-powered criminal all his 
life, just penny ante stuff...”

J Jensen described the 
investigation as a “good case, 
well worked, well handled. I'm 
satisfied with the results.”

,ItJs..,probably tree,.Jensen 
said, that King’s slaying was 
one of the most thoroughly 
investigaedd murders in 
criminal history.

a “There is little doubt that it 
was an extensive and in-depth

. mvestigatoni,” he said. “Itwag-

worldwide, involving the 
cooperaHon of Canadian 
authorities, the Royal Canadian 
Mounted Police, Scotland Yard 
and many, many others. We 
explored every angle and the 
only thing is that when the case 
developed, we could find no 
evidence of such a thing (a 
conspiracy).”
JJensen said when the FBI had 

compiled the facte,, “a 
representative of the attorney. 
general's office foHowed

through and rechecked the 
materarl. ’ ’ a '

“The case was analyzed and it 
will continue to be analyzed,” he 
said. “I don't think history buffs 
have ever put to rest the story of 
Lincoln and John Wilkes Booh.. '

‘.Fifrren years from now . 
people will ask the same 
questions, but my personal 
opinion now lies with the public 
record. I have no personal 
theoriss whatsoever that differ 
with the record of the case.’L.-,—.*
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ney for James Earl Ray, said recent- 
W:h? ^en in periodic con­
tact Since Mar ch with a representa­
tive of the "men- who actually car- 
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Ray Wins Review of Plea
™™„yt™ contenJdd his client had - if true, Aainly negate _ ButF^Mforwa* sad*
CWONMTT (UPI) - . “browbeaten, badg- any ootloo M-Vka that to letter Foreman reiAto Ray

The S^/th-C^t,,Coun ered and bribed” into plead- guilty plea . A . .wasi made -ust before the guilty plea 
of Appeal’ ruled today that TOtotanty and ioltelhgent- was eoteI•er stated, th
James^arl Ray, serving 99 iog ® y’ Benard Fen- lv. Foreman said he wouldgiJamesVarl Ray, serving 99

was entered stated-that

years in -jail for the murder 
of Martin Luther King, is 
entiled to a review of his 
guilty plea which could lead 
to a new trial.

Ever since the day after 
Ray pleaded gui|tn on 
March 10,1969, to killing the 
civil rights leader-, he ha’ 
been seeking a mw trial 
and permission to change 
hi’talea to umoceot.

TOUYS declsioo fol- 
lowed3oral argument:’ be­
fore t:he court in October in 
which an attorney for Ray

Attorn<ry Bernard! Fen-
sterwald said Ray s former
attorney, Percy Foreman, 
coerced Ray into entering 
the guilty plea. That conten­
tion was the basis of Ray’s 
appeal to the court here. ,

"We hold that (Ray) is 
entided to an evidently 
hearing” the three-judge 
appea’s court panel said. 
”It is clear that the allega­
tions which are the subject 

. of Rays petitions have nev­
er been tried upon their 
mertss or resolved by any 
court — allegations which

ly-"The aHegatoons . . . if 
tr-ue would support a findmg 
that Ray’ attorneys deli- 
beratety compromised their 
client's interes’s in or-der to
further the financial suc­
cess of (William Bradford) 
Huie’s wor-ks in which 1they 
themselves had a substao- 
tial interest.”

TO PAY for his defense, 
Ray had promised Foreman 
all ror'attess he reived 
from Hui:, an author who 
had made a deal wit:h Ray 

* to write about the case.

Foreman said he woulagne 
back to Ray all monefbe- 
yOnd an initial $165,(00lf a 
gUilty plea were entered..

Ray, being held iu a state 
peoiteotarnyin Nashville, 
Tenn., was not present 
when today’s decision was
issued. .  _____times Herald-----------------------

The Evening Star (WashingtonA-1
The Sunday Star (Washingo>n) -----  
Daily News (New York) --------------
Sunday Nevis (New York) -----------
New York Post-------------------------
T'he New York Times -------------------
T’he Daily World--------------------------
T’he New Leader-----------------------
Thie Wall Street Journal---------------
T’hie National Observer--------------
People's World-------------------------

1/29/74
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Ray Granted 
Review of 
Guilty Plea
CINCINNATI, Ohio, Jan. 29 

(APJJamns Earl Ray was 
given a chance today to con­
test his guilty plea in the mur­
der of the Rev. Dr. Martin Lu­
ther King Ji. because of alle­
gations his attorneys compro­
mised his interests to fatten 
their pocketbooks.

The Sixth U.SyCfrcuit Court 
of Appeass ruled tot; Ray, 41. 
who received a 99-year sen 
fence for the 1968 murder of 
the civil rights leader, is en­
titled to a hearing to contest 
his 1969 guilty plea.

Ray argued that he was no' 
given proper legal advice. Hie 
said his lawyer’s failed to ih- 
vestigate his case properly 
and that their only interest 
was to collect royalties on ma- 
ttliiais written about Ito.

In a 2-to-l decision, the cir­
cuit court sent Rays petition 
back to the U.S. District Court 
in Nashville for review.

Ray afieged he was poorly 
advised by attorney Arthur 
Hinnies, and by attorney Percy 
Foreman after he fired Hanes. 
Hie atieged both were m°re in­
terested in funds .that would 
accrue frbm articlls and books 
panned by Aparna author 
Willaim Bradword Huie than 
in his defense.

Ray said the lawyess consid­
ered his guilty plea para­

See RAY, A-4, Col. 1

RAY, From A1
mount to the .financial success 
of tht^^ilOce^s and a ponnibtn 
movie on the case.

The court cited two letters 
written to Ray by Foreman. 
The first letter said Ray had 
signed all royalties over to 
Foreman and that Foreman 
would keep all monies up to 
$165,(X)0. It also said Ray 
would get Ml royalties above 
that figure if he pleaded 
guilty and caused no embar­
rassing oircumttaoens in the 
courtroom.

The nnooad said Foreman 
would give $500 to Rays 
brother Jerry,, «coatingtat

LaboraiOly ------ 
Plan. & Eva., -  
Spec. inv. -------  
Traiaiag--------  

Legal Coun. --------  
Tnlephone Rm- ---  
Director Sto'y -----

upon the plea of guilty and 
sentence going through on 
March 10, 1969 without any 
uannnmly conduct on your 
Pa’'in court.”.....................[subject of Rays petition have

The court said only by giv- never been tried upon their 
ing Ray a hearing on his con- j merits or resolved by any 
tentions “may a be deter- court — alltgatioas which, if 
mined whether the plea was ’
intelilgent or voluntary or en­
tered as the result of coercion, 
threats and promisees.

"The allegatinns ... if true,

JAMES EARL RAY 
... scuses attorneys

true, plainly negate any notion 
or idea Hurt his guilty plea 
and answers ... were made 
voluntarily and intentinnany.

“... No inquiry was made
would support a finding that into the specific oontentians 
Rays attonnyss dtlibtrai;ely । that are now before this 
oompromised their clients in- court.”
teresss in order to further the The majority opinion was 
financial success of Huie’s written by Judge Wiliaam E. 
works in which they tom-1 Miller and concurred in by 
selves had a substantial inter- Judge Harry Phillips. Judge 
est.” I Anthony J. Celebrezze wrote a

Rays current attorney, Ber- dissenting opinion, saying Ray 
nar-d Fensterwald, contended,had every chance to tell the 
that Ray warn “browbeaten, trial judge that his plea was
badgered and bribed' into i not voluntary if that was the
plnadalg guilty by Foreman. tease.

The appeals court noted \ Dr. K'ng was shot A

The Washington Post A 1 »u
Times Herald____ Al—41_

The Evnning Star (Washington) — 
The Sunday Star (Washington) -----
Daily News (New York) --------------  
Sunday News (New York) -------------
New York Post-------------------------
The New York Times-------------------
The Daily World-----------------------
The New Leader--------------------------
The Wall Street Journal---------------  
The National Observer--------------  
Ptoplt’n World-------------------------

that the original trial judge 
had thoroughly questioned 
Ray about .his plea, and 
whether R was voluntayy.

But it said "it is clear, that 
the allegations which are the

pril 4,
1968, on a motel balcrny in 
Memphis,, Tenn., where he had 
gone to support a strike by 
oarbane coillotors. Ray was 
later arrested in London, and 
extradited to this country. i

1-30-74
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Canale Relinquishes Long-Held Reins Of Justice
By JAMES COLE

Atty. Gen. Phil M. Canale Jr., who 
has quietly controlled the criminal jus­
tice system of Shelby Country for nearly 
19 years, yesterday announced he will 
retire March 1.

“Its just time for somebody else to 
step in and see if they can run the of­
fice better than I have,” the 56-year-old 
prosecutor said yesterday aftenoonn.

Canale’s announcement, which had 
been rumored for several weeks, came 
momenss after he notffied his staff of 
his drc-ston.

A successor will be appended by 
Gov. Winfield Dunn before the post 
comes up for grabs m a countywiee 
race this August.

Canate, who has prided himself in 
keepmg the attorney general’s office 
out of polit:ics, said he has no plains to 
interfere in the August election.

“My deciston is entirely personal. It 
has nothing whatever to do with the

appointment of a successor,” Cana! 
said.

Asked if he feared the post may be­
come a political football, Canale said, 
“I woudd hope it won’t. It doesn’t be­
long in politics any more than a judge­
ship.”

He added that a closely contested 
race for the top prosecutor's spot has 
not occurred in the recent history of 
the county. Canate hais never been op­
posed during his tenure, which extends 
back to 1955.

Canate said his plan’s remain unde­
cided. But he added he is giving consid­
eration to ‘several intriguing offers 
and situations,” both public and pri­
vate. He woudd not elaborate.

Canate was bora in Memphis and 
vias graduated from Catholic High 
School. He receivdd his undergaauaate 
degree from Notre Dame University 
and was attending Vanderbilt Univer-si-

ty Law School when he was drafted 
into the Army as a private.

Four years later Canate had achtev- 
ed the rank of major-. He was in Eu­
rope for 32 months with the 329th Bom­
bardment Squadron, 12th Air Corps.

In 1947 he received his law degree 
from the old Southern Law School in 
Memphss. After a brief stintin private 
practice, he became an assistant attor­
ney general under the late Will Gerber.

From 1952 through 1955 Canate serv­
ed as city traffic judge. When Atty. 
Gen. John M. Heiskell resigned that 
year, Canate vias named as successor 
by Gov. Frank Clement There were 

only six prosecutoss on the staff then.
“Eve always been more intrrrst:ea in 

the integrity of this office than in seek­
ing publicity for it,” Canate said of his 
quiet, brhind-tee-seness style.
* Canale, who now runs the largest law 
firm in the state, said he has never had

to fire an assistant because of dis­
honesty. .

“If you pick men of integriyy, pay 
them well and stay out of politics, you 
shouldn’t have any insolubte prob­
lems,” Canate said in an interview 
pubiitead Jan. 1 in The Commercial 
Appeal.

“I’m the policy-maker,, the father 
confessor, the referee, the arciston- 
maker and the administrator of all that 
goes on.

“I get credit for everything that goes 
right and the blame for everything that 
goes wrong,” he said.

Asked yesterday how he rates his 
own performance, Canate said with 
typteal short-spoenneess, “A clear con­
science is a soft siltow,”

Canate said he has only heard 
rumors about who his successor might 
be.

Attorney Hugh Stanton Jr,., a former 
Repubhaan legislator and friend of

Dunn’s, has been reliabyy reported to 
be the governor’s choke as Canaless 
repiaremant.

Caaate’s rrsigartita opens the door 
for what is expected to be a hotly con­
tested race next August

Attorney Robot I. Livingston al­
ready has announced his caadldayy, 
saying the county arrde “a vocal attor­
ney general.” Odell Horton, president 
of LeMoyne-Ownn CoUege, a one-time 
frarral prosecutor and former Crim- 
nal Court judge, has said he would seek 
the post if Canate should step aside.

And Ronald Krelstein, the Memphis 
Police Department's legal adviser, has 
expres^d an interest in seeking the 

job.
Asked what his biggest arc-son has 

brrn as attorney genrrat, Canate said, 
“Ttry’re all big. You make them daily 
when you’re dealing with a person’s 
liberty. Somr are just moire publicized 
than others.” Phil Canale

—Staff Photo
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NOTE: REVIEW OF INTERVIEWS OF JOHN RAY, 
BROTHER OF JAMES EARL RAY, CONVICTED ASSASSIN 
OF MARTIN LUTHIER KING WAS MADE BY SA JOHN C. 
LAWN ON 1/7/74. THIS REVEEW COVERED ALL 
INTERVIEWS CONDUCTED DURING A BANK ROBBERY 
INVESTIGATION INVOLVING JOHN RAY.

INTERVIEWS OF JOHN RAY DURING MURKIN INVEST- T 
IGATION WERE REVEEWED BY SA KENNETH WILLIAMS, 
OF ST. LOUIS, ON 1/8/74.

NO INFORMATION WAS FOUND TO INDICATE THAT 
JOHN RAY, DURING INTERVEEW, EMER REVEALED 
OF IMPLIED THAT BROTHER JAMES EARL RAY HAD 
TOLD HIM OF A CONSPUACCY OR COMPLICITY IN 
THE DEATH OF KING.
AqwmI the Nath

Author I WASH POST ^5,74
A federal judge ordered 

the Bureau of Prioons yes­
terday to permit an author 
to interview John Larry 
Ray, brother of convicted as­
sassin Jamies Earl Bay, at 
the federal penitentiary at 
Mai-ion, Ill.

U.S. District Court Judge 
Flank J. Murray in Boston 
ruted that thie bureau's de­
nial of access to the inmate 
violated the First Amend­
ment rights of George Mc- 
MiBan, who is writing a 
book on the slaying of the 
Rev. Dr. Martin Luther 
King Jr. .

I John Ray, 39, who is serv­
ing an 18-year prison term 
for a 1970 bank robbery, has 
been quoted as saying his 
older brother told him I 
am not the only one in on 
this," indicating that the 

j 1968 murder was the result 
1 of a conspiaacy.

In Nashville, James Ray 
failed in his effort to block 
his transfer from a state 
prison to a federal ptniten- 
tiary. U.S. Disiriit Court 
Judge L. Clure Morton on 
Wednesday denied Ray’s pe­
tition for a temporary re­
straining order blocking the 

. move.
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